

Message

---

**From:** Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]  
**Sent:** 2018-03-21 3:01:17 PM  
**To:** GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [clara.greco@opg.com]  
**CC:** Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro - March Transfer Closing Agenda

Hi Clara,

The form of IESO's officer certificates and the form of Stikeman Elliott's opinion have been signed off as between Stikemans and Torys. We have also obtained executed IESO signature pages for the two certificates, and the direction and receipt. Can you please let me know mechanics for the closing tomorrow and timing?

Thank you  
Michael

---

**From:** GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]  
**Sent:** March 20, 2018 9:29 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Cc:** Anthony Martinello  
**Subject:** Fair Hydro - March Transfer Closing Agenda

Good morning Michael

I attach the closing agenda for the March 22 Transfer. I would ask you to forward it to your counsel at Stikeman (for whom I don't have contact details.)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,  
Clara

Clara Greco  
Senior Counsel – FHP  
Ontario Power Generation  
700 University Avenue, H18 C19  
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6  
416-592-8226 | Cell 416-859-6416  
[clara.greco@opg.com](mailto:clara.greco@opg.com)

---

**THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.**